
CONTENTS 

(9 P· ) 
66-09403 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Twenty-second Session 

. :-

Distr. 
GENERAL 

E/CN.4/SR.874. 
6 June 1.966 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH .. 

SlJl!,MARY RECORD OF THE 'EIGHT HUNDRED AND-SEVENTY-FOURTH' MEETING 

Hel d at Headquarters, Ne~.r York, 
on Thursday, 24 March 1966 , at i-2 noon 

Question of the violation of human r ights and fundamental freedoms 
including policies of rac ial. discr imination and segregat ion, and of 
apartheid, in a.ll countries , with partic\!l.ar reference td col onial 
and other dependent cmmtr-ies (E/cii.4-/893 , 911, 913; E/CN.4/L.818 , 
L.823-L.829) (contim~.~) · . · • 
The question of t he punish!llent of war criminals and of persons who 
have committed crimes against~h.u.lnallity: . .C~/CN ~4/9()6 ; E/CN . 4/1.800, 
L.830; E/CN.4/NG0/133) · · .··. . 

I ..• 



PREsmr:. 
. . . 

Chairman: ·· 

~a.pEortem-: . · 

Members: 

. . .. 

. .,. 

Mr. VOLIO ·-JIMENEZ ·: • , ( Costa Rica) 

Mr. QUENTIN-MXTER 

Mr., SAl1CREZ VIAMONTE 

Mr. ERMA.CORA)· 
Mr. HENNIG - ) 

Mr. IRURETA) 
Mr. WIEGOLD) 
Mrs. BARISH 

Mr. · ZOLUJER 

Mr. M1IGNY 

Mr. SAJJAD 

Mrs. AFNAN 

, Mr .• . COHN 

. · lG~ . 6PEII.Dv"TI 

Mr, RH;W\RDSON 

Mr, MOr-1l tl.illSTEEG 

Nr,· NANAG/\S 

Mr. RESICH 

Mr, DELGll.DO 

Mr, FORSHELL 

Mr, NEDMILO 

Mr, NASINOVSKY 

Sir Samuel HOARE 

Mr, ABAAM 

New Zea.land 

Argentina 

Austria 

Chile 

Cost~ Rica 

Dahomet 
•France 

India. 
Iraq 

Israel 
Italy 

Jamaica 

Netherlands 

Philippines 

Poland 

Senegal 

Sweden 

Ukrainian Soviet socialist 
Republic . 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics . 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Observers for Member States: 

Mr. TC'i!ERNOUCRTCHENKO 

Mr. DEVENDRA 

Mr. TARLA.N ' 

Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic 

Nepa.1· 

Turkey 

Observer for ·an inter-governmental organization: 
Mr. PENTEADO Organization of .American States 

I •.. 

· ... : 



~ENT (continued)! 
Representative of a .?Pl?c1a1ized agency": 

Mr •. SA!pAMENDI 

E/CN ,4/SR.874_. 
English 
Page 3 

· · ' Unite~ Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

. Representative of the High Commissioner for Refugees : 

Secretariat: 
Miss PETLUCK 

Mr . HUMPHREY 

M1.· . TARW 

Dir ector, · Division of HlU!1an 
Rights 

Secretary of the Commission 

. I ... 



. . .• 

E/CN.4/sR.'87f . .-
English 
Page 4 

) • . '.v. • I 

QUF.STION OF THE V·IOLATION OF m.Mi\N RIGHTS _AND RJNDAMENTAL FREEIX:MS INCLUDING 
, POLICIES OF RACIAL DISCRlMDiATION AND SEG~AT'tOtf, :AN~ OF.'.A_E>AR+HEID, IN··ALL < 

·, COUNTRIEB,· WITH PARTICULAR Rm'ERENCE 'ro a:iLONIAL-AND OTfIER DEPENDENT COUNTRIES 
(E/CN.lt/898, .9ll~ 91.}; E/CN.4/L.818, L.82~~ Y ( continued) 

The CHAIIMAN suggested that the .COmm1ss1on should adjourn the .debate ·· 

on item 21 of the agenda pend~ -the outc~e of.the di~cus~ion •in' tlie informal, 

work~ gr:oup, which. had met that moTl'ling ~ci }j.ad_not yet comp1e~d. its work. _· 

Moreover, -~one deieg~ti~ns had asked to be · tllow~d time to consult their ·· 

Governments.. He there~~re· suggested that the vote on item 21 should be postponed 

until the 877th meeting. 

It was oo decided. 

' ' 

THE QUESTION OF THE PUNISINENT OF WAB CRIMINALS AND OF PERSONS WHO HAVE COOi!fflD · 
CRMS AGAINST HUMAi''lITY (E/CN.4/906; E/CN.4/L.800, L.830; E/CN.4/NG0/133) 

Mr. N.ASINOVSKY (Urd .. l'n of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the 

question before the Canmission wa.s extreme].y important, pe.rticularly for the Soviet 

Union, 'Which had s1.1ffered most grievous1y frcm Na~i atrocities and had played 

a. decisive role 1n the victory ove.r Hitl.erism. There was no need to recall. the 

atrocities committed by the Nazi criminals or to stress the necessity of punishing 

them. ~e Commission should therefore concentrate its discussion on the 

non-applicaoUity of statutory 1imitation to those war crimes under international 

l.a.w. 

The Soviet Union had token a.l.l the necessary steps to ensure the :punishment 

of war crim.ina.ls. On 4 March 1965 the Supreme Soviet had adopted a special decree 

provid:1ns that persons gu.Uti of crimes age.inst h\JJllanity wou1d be puniehed., no 

matter when their crimes had been committed •. The Soviet Union felt that the 

perpetrators of .su.ch heinous acts should not be able to rely en the possibility 

that their crimes would be forgotten and it was doing all it could to ensure the 

application of the Just principle that there vas no period of limitatiQn for 

those crimes and to punish the guilty persons. That principle of international 

lav was applied also in the G~man ·Democratic Republic. In that connexion, he 

drew attention to the document submitted on 8 March 1966 by the Legal Depari;ment 

of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the German Democratic Republic, which gave 

valuable tnrormation on the subJect. 



E/CN.4/SR.874 -
English . . . . 

Page 5 .• 
(Mr. Nl\sinovsky. USSR) 

No~ all States, hov.wer, vere--following that example. In the Federal Republic 

of Germany many Nazis still went unpunished and held posts. in the 'oov~rnm~nt. Far 

from taking steps to punish those war · criminals. the Federal .Re~ublic o~ Gem~ 

was granting them an amnesty. The extens1.on of -the period of l.imitation until. 

31 Decembe·r 1969 affected only prisoners serving 1·1re sentences, of whom there were 

very tew, and actua.lly granted e.n olllne~ty to the countless criminals who were still 

unpunished. Thus that .measure ves rnerely a subterfuge designed to enable the 

maJ~rity or criminals to escape punishment, a smokescreen intended to deceive· 

pubi~c opinion, . _ 

The drart resolution · sutmitted by Poland (E/CN.4/L,800) was b8:sed ·on the - · -

dis~ussion \thich had taken place at the last session, the Secretary-Genera.its 

study and ·the results ~f the questionnaire on war criminals. It called upo~ aµ. 
States to observe the pri11c::l .. ple of' inter·national lav according to which no · · · 

statutoey·:limitation should be ;:;.iip}.ied to war crime~, a. principle upheld by many _ 

United Nations decisions, and 1.1 ·particul.e.r by General Assembly resolut ion 95 (!),' 

which reaffS.rmed the principles of internationaJ. la~, recognized by the Charter ot· 
the N-ctrnberg Tribuns.l. The PoJ3.sh d.raft resolution also asked the commission to 

take steps with a view to developing international. co-operation in that field. 

The task entrusted to the Secretary.:.ceneraJ., namely, to collect infonnation on the 

subject and submit his observations to the Commission, was of the greatest 

importance. The USSR delegation supported all the -provisions of the Polish draft 

resolution. 

The amendments submitted by Austria, Iarael, the Netherlands and.New Zealand 

(E/CN.4/L.830) had the effect of changing the entire meaning· and content of the 

Polish draft r esolution, since they would eliminate the constructive ideas in the 

last preambUlar pare.graph and 1n the most et'fective operative provision,· nsxnely, · 

operative paragraph 1. Instead of marking~ progress beyond "1hat had been 

_adopted at the Commission's previous session, the amendments .vent a step backward. 

Indeed, they seemed to cast doubt on the very existence of the principle of the 

non-appl.1cabil1ty o:r statutory l.:imitation to crimes ~gainst humanity~ which seemed 

to be universally recognized, and they would therefore have the effect of call.1ng_ 

into question everything that the· commission had thus . :rar· ado~ted~ - The prlnC!ip~e 

:was an inalienable ·principle of •internationaJ. law and it was not for the commission 
• + • • 

to question its existence; rather shouJ.d it reaf:fi.rarthat p~inciple and ask ill 

States to put it into effect. That was precisely what the Polish draft re~lution 
/ ... 



E/CN;4/SR.87~· ·. 
Engllsh . 
Page 6 ··· · 

(Mr.,· Nasinoysq: USSR) 
• •• • : . • > • • ' .- • • • ' l • ,. • • • ..._ • •' ' ,. • ~ • • • •, : • 

-~d. · Apaz-:t t.rcm l~gal considerafio~~ _som~ th~t ~houl.cl · be ·e;1ven to the practical. 

consequences of. the Commis~ion '~- decisio:ns. Experience ha.d shown that ·the . . 

prepare.tio~-~d ·adoption ~t op. ~r~~;~tio~al ~o~~e~ti~n l(a.S a long-tenn task; . . . 

Moreover, once the convention was . adopted, ,.the . signatories had yet to put into . . 

· ~tted ·.a. l.o~ Mod complicated, ratification ~roced~e., which so~etimes ~o~ ·s~eral 

Y~ars. Consequ~ntly, the. convention ~ight not come into fore; until after the ·, 

expiry or the periods of limitation. .FUrthermore, an in~rnational convention 

could only com~ into force if it was ratified b~ a specif'ied numbe; of S-t_;ates; · . 

indeed; many international instr.llnents had remained a dead l.etter for -J.ack of ~- · 
. I • ' • • • • . • . • • 

sufficient number of: ratifications. • 

. __ ~ vi~w· of the_._µi~rtan~e··of .the q':l-estion,. the Commission should endeaTOll:l' 

to drav up· a text, based on the Polish draft . resolution and taking into account . · 
' . 

the four-Power · amendments, wht ch could ,be ~cl.opted unanimously and ·which, i~.1ts,' 

presm~l~, wou1d confirm the ~::dst-ence of the p_rinci.ple of interna.tiona.:l l.av ·: 

ac~ording to which there could ·oe no peri~~ of 11m1·;;ation for war cr:ilne$ an~ crimes 

~a.inst humanity. · Moreover, . ther~·we.a np reason why the draft ·resolution show,d 

not mention the possibility of adopting a convention reaffirming that principle. ·. 
~ . . 

If it was .to be trul.y valuable, such a convention ~hould also co~tain·provisions 

·relating .to the extradition of w,a;r criminals and the transmission of the documents· 

and information •required to bring. to -trial :war crllninals ~d perpetrators of crmes 
' . . ·. 

against humanity. 

H~ proposed that a smal..1 -.working group should be asked_ .to wor~ out_ the final 

text.ot ·the draft resolution. 

Mr. COHN (Israel) thanked the Secretary-General and his. staff .for the 

excellent ·study which they had prepared and ·vhich not · oniy provi.ded a lrl:ghl.y : 

interesting historical resum~ but also' mad~ it possible to learn the .views of 

Governments on the question before the -. Ccimniasion. 

While he agreed -with the USSR ·representative .that the pr1!1,cipie or the 

non~applicability of ·statutory limitation ·to .. war crimes and crmes against humanity 

was an established principle of •international law t .hi$ ·delegation couid· not •. 

' sub:i:,crlbe to ' a.ll · the ' arguments pUt forward by the Soviet Union .delegation. . In his" 
View,' that :principle . of international law . ext steel'-because it corresponded to . a need 

of the international co!lllilunity end, as -wa.s stated ·in the Secretary-General's study, 

because the universal. conscience revolted ·aga~nst -the ~dea ·that such crimes e:>uld 

go u.nl>un~; hed (E/CN.4/906, para. 159). :1t vo.s inconeeivable that the _re,rpet.rators ..... - / . 



E/CN.4/SR.874 . 
English 
Page. 7 

(Mr; Cohn;Israelj 
of drimes of such enormity .snouJ.d be iiole t o take advanta~ of · a period of limitation~ 

But his own view· was not binding en others, and th~ viet-r held by several · other States 

and schoJ.ars tras that there wac not yet any such established principle in 

international la.w. It was the pur[)ose of the ·amendment (E/CN .4/L.830) to accommodate 

al1 the various divergent opinions - there being· general consensus ~s to the · 
. . 

desirability .of ~he principle being validly and bindingly established. 

At its twenty-first session, the Commission on Human Rights had adopted a 

resolution entitled nQuestion of Punis~ent of War Criminals and of Persons Who Have 

Committed Crimea Against Humanity". In that connexion, he drew the Commission's 

attention to one point where the English and the French versions of that resolution 

were -at variance. The words "establishing the principle" had beeo translate~ into 

French by "consacrer le princ5.pen, which presupposed that the prfnciple was already 

recognized, whereas the fact was tnat, while its existence had been recognized by 

the members of the Commission, it .was stili contested by many States . Moreover, 

it was not for any delegation, _or for the Commission on Human Rights, or even the 

Economic and Social Council or t he General Assembly, to establish/ principles of 

international law. It would not tterefore be sufficient to adopt a resolution 

proclaiming or cpnfirming that principle , That was why the sponsors of the 

amendments (E/CN.4/1.830) felt that the Commission should in all urgency adopt a 

convention giving binding force in international law to the principle that no 

statutory limitation could apply to ,,ar crimes and crimes against humanity. It was 

true, as the USSR representative had pointed out, that the adoption of such a 

convention by the General Assembly and its· ratification by a sufficient number of 

States might take time. If, however, the Commission set to work on it immediately, · 

the Convention could be ratified well before the expiration of the extended period 

of' limitation -f'or war crimes and crimes against humanity in the Federal Republic of 

Germany. · 
He ventured to think that all Governments which considered themselves 

democratic, including the Government of the Federa~ Republic of Germany, would of 

necessity have to r atify such a convention, for if they did not they would be unable 

to stand up before world .opinion and would cut themselves off from the community o~ 

pations which had undertaken to regulate their actions according to minimum

standards of the rule of law. He had been disappointed by the reply sent by the 
\ 

Government of the Federal Republic of Germany to the note verbale sent by the 

I .•. 



. E/ffi.4/SR.874 
English • , ·. 

· Page 8 . 

(Mr. Cohn, Israe~) 

·secretary-General (E/CN.4/906, para. 17€?). _He f~lt that, _since ·the Government ,of 

the Federal Bepubl~c of Ge1·many itse3=-f had a;l.ready- enacted the necessary measures: 

to extend by rour ·year:;; the period of l.inrl:,,c;ation in force in that country, 1t couJ.d . 

equaJ.;i.y well lay down that .there should be no period of limitation for crimes 

against h~ni ty. He would . have . expecte~ .the Feder~ Republit of Germany to wel.come 

an instrument of international law abolishing the period of limitation; · in any case, 
' . . . ~ 

~e ho~ed that, if _such a convention was adopted by. the United Nations, the Federal. 

Republic ~ould _ratify it promptly. With regard to the time that might be reciuired 

for the ·adoption and ~atification .of the Convention, he was somewhat more optimistic 
' . . -

than.the USSR representative. The. Co~vention would of necessity be short 

th~·re -was general agreement on the question, _it couJ.d be adopted quickly: 
. ' 

and, since 

a draft 

could be_ submi~~ed _to the Economic and Social Council- at its session in summer 1966, 
and by winter 1966 it could come before the General Assembly, which would have am.pl~ 

time to adopt it before the s.;a.r i ous periods of limitation expired, in particular the 
.· . . ' 

period· esta~lished by the muni~ipE.i...l law of the Fede~al Republic of Germany • . Lastly, 

since ten of the twenty-one Govern.111ents which had· replied to the Secretary-General:' s 

note verbale had declared themselve:; to be in favour of the drafting of a 

convention, it w~s reasonable to expect the Commission to take account of their 

wishes. The reply of the Czechoslovak Government (E/CN.4/9c6, para. 179) clo·sely 

reflected his delegationts views: although the principle of the non-applicabi~ity 

of statutory limitation already ex:i,.sted, it was none the less necessary to adopt a • 

convention which would ensure universal .recognition .and application of that principle 

and whi_ch, in the. words used by the Secretary-Genera.J . . in the conclusions in his 

report, would be "binding on _all States", so that the sovereign States that ratified 

it would be for ever bound to bring their municipal law. into harmony -with its 

provisions. 
At the previous session, the Commission had adopted a resolution urging States 

~o continue. their _efforts to ensure that war C!iminals were punished. There had 

been some criticism of the .Government o'f the Federal Republic of Germany in that 

respect, ~ut .in bis d~legation's view it }'TBS not correct to say-that that 

Governme~t had done nothing. ~e was informed that on the territory of the Federal 

Republic alone, some 15,000 persons accused of wa~ crimes had been indicted and 

tried. Moreover, _the crimes in que~tion. were not the exclusive concern of' one sole 

national sy~tem of justice, since atrocities pad been committed - and not only· 

/ ... 



I , 

E/CN .4/SR.874. 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr. Cohn, Israel) 

against the Jews - in all the countries occupied by the Nazis. That was why the 

sponsors of the amendments proposed that all States should be urged 11 to make 

available to other States any documents in their possession relating to such crimes" . 

The G~~rnments which were prosecuting war criminals could not guarantee them a : 

fair triaJ. unJ.ess they had the necessary information; the prosecution must 'r~s~ 

assemble sufficient evidence to warrant a conviction before embarking on cri.ndna.l 
. ' 

proceedings. No country could criticize a Government for not having done its duty 
if it bad itself refused or neglected to transmit to that Government all the 

relevant information. It would seem that political considerations were the main 

obstacle to the transmission of certain documents to the Federal Republic of 

·Germany. His delegation :felt, however, ·that no political. considerations should 

absolve States from that elementary obligation incumbent upon them under 

international law. 
His delegation had no object:i.on to the establishment of a working g·roup, as 

proposed by the USSR. In conclus~on, ·he announced that the .French and United 

States delegations had joined the sponsors of the amendments (E/CN.4/L.830). 

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m. 




